STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

November 29, 2018

TO: Robert Silvestri QO
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\‘\?(

RE: . PETITION NO. 1354 — Chatfield Solar Fund, LLC, petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and
operation of 2 1.98-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility on approximately 25
acres located generally south of Route 80 (North Branford Road) and east of Chestnut Hill Road
in Killingworth, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection to Eversource Energy’s
Green Hill Substation located at 775 Green Hill Road, Madison, Connecticut,

'The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection of this petition for Monday, December 10,
2018 beginning at 11:00 AM. Interested parties should park along the south side of Route 80, east of the
Chestnut Hill Road intersection. The site is entirely forested - boots are recommended.

c:  Secretary of the State
Honorable Catherine Iino, First Selectwoman, Town of Killingworth
Cathie 8. Jefferson, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Killingworth
Honotable Tom Banisch, First Selectman, Town of Madison
David Anderson, Town Planner, Town of Madison
Bruce McDermott Esq., Murtha Cullina LLP (Petitioner’s representative)
Charles Geppi, Chatfield Solar Fund, LI.C
Dan Perkins, Project property abutter
Arthur Stoner, Project propetty abutter
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